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Gibson-Glass, Mary

From: » Johnson, Dan

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2012 10:11 AM
To: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Subject: SB 368 amendment request

Hi Mary,

Senator Kedzie would like to request a simple amendment to Senate Bill 368 requires the DNR to notify a local
unit of government regarding a proposed mitigation bank. | believe previously drafted LRB a2117/2
addresses this issue.

Thus, if you could draft a similar amendment for us, I'd appreciate it. Thank you!

Dan Johnson

State Senator Neal Kedzie
11th Senate District
608.266.2635
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 31, line 14: after that line insert:

“(cm) Before entering into an agreement with a sponsor of a mitigation bank
to establish such a bank or before otherwise approving a mitigation bank, the
department shall provide written notice that a mitigation bank may be established.
The notice shall be given to each city, village, town, and county in which each
proposed mitigation bank site will be located. Each city, village, town, and county
receiving the notice shall be given an opportunity to submit comments regarding the
establishment of the mitigation bank. The notice shall contain all of the following
information:

1. The name of the sponsor of the proposed mitigation bank.

2. A brief description of the mitigation bank and all of its bank sites.
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3. A date after which the department will not accept comments from the
affected cities, villages, towns, or counties.
4. An address to which any comments shall be submitted.”.

(END)




